

mYgkl uxj egluxjikfydk

tk- Ø- meik@l-dk@9@2014]

Hkkjr; ekud lAk iek.khr (ISO-9001-2008)

I fpo dk; kly;]

mYgkl uxj egluxjikfydk]

mYgkl uxj&3-

fnukd % 10@1@2014

uks/ I

; k uktih h}kjs loz ikfydk lnL; k dGfo.; kr ; ss dh] mYgkl uxj egluxjikfydkph **10@1@2014 k egkifHk
Ikojy fnukd 20@1@2014 jkth nqjh 3-00 oktrkegkifydk izkl dh; HkoukP; k ifgY; k etY; kojhy
I Hkoxgkr [kyhy fo'k; koj fopkjofue; dj.; kl kBh ckyfo.; kr vkysh vks**

rjh lnj lHk dkk; k ikfydk lnL; k mifLkr jgkos gh fourth

ek- egki^{ls}
; kB; k ekU; ns

1/4 kks k jk- xM s 1/2
egkifydk I fpo
mYgkl uxj egluxjikfydk

***** /okr *****

1½ iz ukrjs

Questions / Answers.

2½ elxhy fo'kk egkl Hkps fn- 19@10@2013 1R; kr fn- 21@10@2013] 8@11@2013 o fn-
20@11@2013½ jkthps bfrorR dk; e dj.ks

To confirm the minutes of last Meeting held on 19/10/2013 (inclusive of 21/10/13, 8/11/2013 & 20/11/2013).

3 ifjogu lso kBh ^ts,u-,u-; qvkJ-,e-vrxk cld [kjsh dj.k kBh fu/k feG.kB; k iLrkokl 'kkI ukdMs
ikBfo.; kl ekU; rk nsks

To give approval for sanding proposal to Government for Grant to purchase new buses under JNNURM Scheme for transport Services.

4 mYgkl uxj&1 ; fky lkbck plkd rs ejcM jLR; ki ; r QDdM eMyh elxk ; k jLR; kps Mkcjhaj .kks
iqi"Bkdu dj.k ekU; rk nsks

To give approval for resurfacing of road from saibaba chowk to murbad road via fakkad mandli in Ulhasnagar-1

5 egkj kV' vks kxd fodkl egkemG ; kB; k ik.kh ijoB; kB; k ldkjhr ns dkl ekU; rk nsks
To give approval for revised bills of water supply from MIDC.

6 Jh lgsk 'kdj fude] feL=h ; kuk viif/kdr #X.ky; kps os dh; [kpk ksh #-
1]00]000@& ifriqz ekU; dj.ks

To approve re-imbursement of non panel hospital medical expenses of Rs. 1,00,000/- to Shri Suresh Shankar Nikam, Mistry .

- | | | |
|----|--|---|
| 7 | bflVV; vkl VlAu lyllZ bM;k ;k lAkP;k ifl /n gkskk&;k okf"kd elfl dke;/s ;k egkuxj ikfydps ckfpUg ifl /n dj .;kl eku;rk nsks | To give sanction for publication of monogram of Ulhasnagar municipal council in annual publication of institute of town planner india. |
| 8 | jKT;krhy vYiI{;kd cgly ulxjh {kskr eyHkr ulxjh lpo/kk miyC/k d#u ns ;kl kBh {ksfodkl dk; Øe jkcfo.;kl izkkl fd; o foRrh; eku;rk nsks | To give financial and administrative sanction for implementing regional development programme for minorities in urban areas for making available basic civil amenities. |
| 9 | mYgkI uxj&4 ;sky iHkx Ø- 22] lkbZ dñvJ rs jktq iWd vilVev ;sky jLR;koj lh-h iOgev jkM o ukyh cufo.;kl izkkl fd; o foRrh; eku;rk nsks | To give financial and administrative sanction for the development of C.C. Pavement road and gutter from sai kutir to Raju Palace Apartment road at Prabhg No. 22, Ulhasnagar-4. |
| 10 | Jh t; idk'k prphh fyfid ;kP;k iRuhs gr;fodkj kl kBh vihf/kdr #X.kky; kps os dh; [kpkl kh #- 1]80]000@& ifriqhz eku; dj .ks | To approve re-imbursement of non panel hospital medical expenses of Rs. 1,80,000/- to Shri Jaiprakash Chturvedi, Clerk for his wife's heart disease treatment. |
| 11 | Jh lHk'k fd'kuiky os] lQkbZ dkexkj ;kuk vihf/kdr #X.kky; kps os dh; [kpkl kh #- 46]076@& ifriqhz eku; dj .ks | To approve re-imbursement of non panel hospital medical expenses of Rs. 46,076/- to Shri Subhas Kisanpal Vaidy, Sweeper. |
| 12 | cWia 507]508] ug# pl6] mYgkI uxj&2 ;sky 10 flVps t; k o okijkr uI yV; k 'Wky; kps fofu; kxkI eku; rk nsks | To approve the dipot of unubl e 10 feet ol d publ ic latrines at B. K. No. 507, 508, Nehru Chowk Ul hnsgr-2 |
| 13 | vf[ky Hkjrh; LfWfud LojkT; lAkP;k fu;ked eMGkoj egkikfydps ifrfu/k Eg.ky rhu ikfydk lnl;kP;k ukokph f'kQkjI dj .ks | To recommend of three municipal cooperator's name as a municipal representative on Governing body of All India Institute of Local Self Government. |
| 14 | rnFlZ ukedj .k lferhus f'kQkjI dV;kizk.ks mYgkI uxj 'kgjkrhy jLr} lkozfud o brj tkxkps ukedj .k dj .ks | To name the streets, public places etc with in the area of Ulhasnagar as per the recommendation of adhoc committee. |

(; kx\\$ k jk- xkMI)
egki kf ydk I fpo
/gkl uxj egkuxji kf ydk

Note:- in the last meeting the questions along with answers up to sr. No.96 already circulated and the questions from sr. No.97 shall be presented now.

mYgkl uxj egluxjikfydk

tk Ø- meik@l-dk@1@2014]

Hkkjr; ekud lakk iek.khr (ISO-9001-2008)

I fpo dk; kly;]

mYgkl uxj egluxjikfydk]

mYgkl uxj&3-

fnukd %& 26@6@2014

uksli

; k uksli h}kjs I oZ ikfydk I nL; k dGfo.; kr ; ss dh] mYgkl uxj egluxjikfydkph **I oZ kMj.k egkl Hk**
'1901j fnukd 4@7@2014 jkt h njjh 3-00 oktrk ilkkk dnj LFHud I btk djNohkk 'ktjh
njketyk; klyhy fo'k; koj fopkjfotue; dj.; k kBh cksfo.; kr vksyh vks
rjh I nj I Hk dlk; k ikfydk I nL; kah mifEkr jgkos gh fourth

ek- egki k
; k ek; rns

1/ktDrk fe- dyd.Hk
iz egki kfydk I fpo
mYgkl uxj egluxjikfydk

*** /ok/ ***

1½ iz uksli

1/ - Ø- 67 ikl q ipsi zu ?s; kr ; shy-½

Questions / Answers.

(Questions from Serial No. 67 shall be called out in the meeting)

2½ ekhy fo'kk egkl Hk ps fn- 19@10@2013 1/; kr fn- 21@10@2013] 8@11@2013 o fn-
20@11@2013] 1 oZ kMj.k egkl Hk fn- 20@11@2013 1/; kr fn- 25@11@2013] 18@12@2013]
20@1@2014] 5@2@2014] 7@2@2014] 17@2@2014] 26@2@2014 o 1@3@2014] 18@12@2013 1/; kr 20@1@2014] 5@2@2014] 7@2@2014] 17@2@2014] 26@2@2014 o 1@3@2014] 20@1@2014] fo'kk egkl Hk 5@2@2014 1/; kr 7@2@2014] 1@3@2014] 3@3@2014 o 29@3@2014 jkt hps bfrorr dk; e dj.ks

To confirm the minutes of last Spl. Meeting held on 19/10/2013 (inclusive of 21/10/2013, 8/11/2013 & 20/11/2013], Gen. Body Meeting on 20/11/2013 (inclusive of 25/11/2013, 18/12/2013, 20/1/2014, 5/2/2014, 7/2/2014, 17/2/2014, 26/2/2014 & 1/3/2014], 18/12/2013 (inclusive of 20/1/2014, 5/2/2014, 7/2/2014, 17/2/2014, 26/2/2014 & 1/3/2014] 20/1/2014, Spl. Meeting on 5/2/2014 (inclusive of 7/2/2014), 1/3/2014, 3/3/2014 and 29/3/2014.

3½ Jh v#.k x.kir lkor] Qk; jeu ; kik 'kklu fu.kk uqkj o\$ dh; [kpkkh #- 67]766@& ifriqzku; dj.ks

To approve re-imbursement of medical expenses of Rs. 67,766/- to Shri. Arun Ganpat Sawant, Firman, as per GR.

4½ Jh eg\$ k Hkxokunkl cnykuh] fyfid ; kik R; k vkbps o\$ dh; mi plkjkl kBh 'kklu fu.kk uqkj o\$ dh; [kpkkh #- 59]647@& ifriqzku; dj.ks

To approve re-imbursement of medical expenses of Rs. 59,647/- to Shri. Mahesh Bhagwandas Badlani, Clerk, as per GR.

- 5 Jh fd'ks oI r jkÅr] fo|r enruhl ; kalk 'kkI u fu.ks k uqkj o\$ dh; [kpklks/h #- 57]834@& ifriqz eku; dj .ks
To approve re-imbursement of medical expenses of Rs. 57,834/- to Shri. Kishor Vasant Raut, Light Helper, as per GR.
- 6 Jh 'kf'kdksr eljs rkjrah ; kalk 'kkI u fu.ks k uqkj o\$ dh; [kpklks/h #- 92]133@& ifriqz eku; dj .ks
To approve re-imbursement of medical expenses of Rs. 92,133/- to Shri. Shashikant More, Wireman, as per GR.
- 7 Jh fgjklyk iyxkj\$ epkne ; kalk 'kkI u fu.ks k uqkj o\$ dh; [kpklks/h #- 75]815@& ifriqz eku; dj .ks
To approve re-imbursement of medical expenses of Rs. 75,815/- to Shri. Hiralal Pagare, Mukadam, as per GR.
- 8 Jh eg\$k gjhjke Fknkuh] f'ki kbZ ; kalk 'kkI u fu.ks k uqkj o\$ dh; [kpklks/h #- 48]227@& ifriqz eku; dj .ks
To approve re-imbursement of medical expenses of Rs. 48,227/- to Shri. Mahesh Hariram Thadani, as per GR.
- 9 Jh okl qo Hkkoukuh] feL=h ; kalk 'kkI uk fu.ks k uqkj o\$ dh; [kpklks/h #- 1]00]000@& ifriqz eku; dj .ks
To approve re-imbursement of medical expenses of Rs. 1,00,000/- to Shri. Vasudev Bhwanani, Mistry, as per government GR.
- 10 Jh ' ; ke f'koukuh] y?ks[kd ; kalk 'kkI uk fu.ks k uqkj o\$ dh; [kpklks/h #- 53]023@& ifriqz eku; dj .ks
To approve re-imbursement of medical expenses of Rs. 53,023/- to Shri. Shyam Shivnani, Stenographer, as per government GR.
- 11 Jh vt; jkenkl f'ks ety ; kalk 'kkI uk fu.ks k uqkj o\$ dh; [kpklks/h #- 72]286@& ifriqz eku; dj .ks
To approve re-imbursement of medical expenses of Rs. 72,286/- to Shri. Ajay Ramdas Shinde, Labour, as per government GR.
- 12 Jh 'kf'kdksr eljs rkjrah 'kkI u fu.ks k uqkj o\$ dh; [kpklks/h R; kalk ns; kr vkysh vxhe jDde #i;s 1]50]000@& brdh oxGu mojh r jDde #- 1]75]551@& ifriqz eku; dj .ks
To approve re-imbursement of medical expenses of balance amount Rs. 1,75,551/- and remove Rs. 1,50,000/- to Shri. Shashikant More, Wireman, as per government GR.
- 13 d@ ikozh foj.kd] dfu"b fyihd ; kalk 'kkI uk fu.ks k uqkj o\$ dh; [kpklks/h #- 2]96]358@& ifriqz eku; dj .ks
To approve re-imbursement of medical expenses of Rs. 2,96,358/- to Kum. Parvati Chandrakant Virnak, Junior Clerk, as per government GR.

- 14 Jh jktw fode ixkj; etij ; k'kli uk fu.lik uqkj o\$ dh; [kpklkh #- 88]750@& ifriqh ekU; dj.ks
To approve re-imbursement of medical expenses of Rs. 88,750/- to Shri. Raju Vikram Pagare, Labour. as per government GR.
- 15 Jh l; f'kokth fil kg] etij ; k'kli uk fu.lik uqkj o\$ dh; [kpklkh #- 94]861@& ifriqh ekU; dj.ks
To approve re-imbursement of medical expenses of Rs. 94,861/- to Shri. Sanjay Shivaji Pisal, Labour. as per government GR.
- 16 Jh idk'k lir lko.ks 1Qk; jeu½ ; k'kli uk fu.lik uqkj o\$ dh; [kpklkh #- 84]025@& ifriqh ekU; dj.ks
To approve re-imbursement of medical expenses of Rs. 84,025/- to Shri. Prakash Sampat Sonawane, Fireman as per government GR.
- 17 egbz iMrd egkuxjikfydk vf/fu; e 1949 ps dye 56 1/2 vlb; s Jh jktk cykuh fyfid ; k's fuyeu dk; e dj.ks
To confirm the suspension of Mr. Raja Bulani, clerk Under Section 56(i)(B) as per BMC Act 1949.
- 18 fu; ktu o fodkl lferh lnL; k Jherh vfurk Hkkqkyh ; kpk jkthukek etij dj.ks o R; k tkh ufou lnL; kph ue.kd dj.ks
To consider the resignation of Smt Anita Bhanushali member of Town Planning Committee and to appoint any other member in her place.
- 19 vkjW; ifjj{.k o o\$ dh; l gk; lferh lnL; k Jherh vkr'kk ukuk fc&gMs ; kpk jkthukek etij dj.ks o R; k tkh ufou lnL; kph ue.kd dj.ks
To consider the resignation of Smt Asha Nana Biryade member of Health Committee and to appoint any other member in her place.
- 20 egkj'V' vks kfd fodkl egkuxjikfydk us elx. kh dsysh ik.; k okho njkph ckc egkl Hk; k fun'likl vkr.kp R; koj fu.lik ?ks kcr-
To bring to notice and to take decision of the matter of demanded increased water rates of MIDC.
- 21 dlexkj l aNukd kBh nkyu mi yC/k d: u ns kcr-
To take decision in concern with making office available for workers organization.
- 22 mYgkl uxj egkuxjikfydkh y eku/lukoj 1Avupi krRokul kj½ dk; jR dejkU; k orukr l kkj. kk dj.ks
To approve to revise the salary of the staff working on fix payment (Condolence basis) in UMC.
- 23 mYgkl uxj&5 ; fky cjd 2058 rs f'koefnj] Wj iW] mYgkl uxj egkuxjikfydk gnahi ; Tp; k jLR; kps dWVhdj.k dj.ks
To concretize the road from barrack 2058 to shivmandir, tanker point, up to UMC boundary at Ulhasnagar-5

- 24 e-~~d~~Vy b~~Q~~LDpj ik-fy] mYgkl uxj mYgkl uxj ifjogu l~~opk~~ dj~~k~~uk~~e~~ j~~l~~ d: u R; ~~k~~lk d~~k~~G; k ; knhr V~~k~~d.ks d~~k~~eh LF~~k~~; h lferh Bj ko Ø- 10] fnukd 20@6@2014 dk; e dj .ks
To confirm the Standing committee resolution No. 10 , Dt. 20/6/2014 as regards to cancel the agreement & to blacklist M/s. Krestal Infrastructures Pvt. Ltd. of UMC Municipal transport services.

25 mYgkl uxj&3 ;~~sky~~ j~~W~~Lokeh I RI x g~~W~~ rs 3 u- v~~k~~Vh i ;~~T~~P; k jLR; kps d~~W~~Vhdj.k dj.k
To concretize the road from Radhaswami Satsang Hall To 3 No. O.T., Ulhasnagar-3.

26 mYgkl uxj egkuxj ikfydk {~~k~~p~~k~~ l u 2013&14 P; k i ;~~b~~j.k l |f~~E~~krh vgokykl e~~W~~; rk ns~~k~~
To approve the Ulhasnagar city Environmental status report year 2013-14.

27 e~~p~~b~~z~~ egkuxj {~~k~~-kr ?udp&;~~P~~; k foYg~~s~~kVh lBh rG~~s~~t~~k~~ ;~~E~~s ^I kelb~~z~~ Hkj ko~~k~~h** fodfl r dj.;~~P~~; k idYikckcr fnukd 25@11@2013 j~~k~~th ek- egkl H~~k~~s i~~k~~hr d~~s~~y; k Bj ko Ø- 35 ckcr i~~u~~'p fopkj~~f~~ofue; d#u v~~are~~ fu.k~~z~~ ?~~k~~ks
To re-consider the G.B.Resolution No. 35, Dt. 25/11/2013 for the purpose of developing project of common land fill site at Taloja in Mumbai Metropoliten Region for treatment and disposal of solid waste.

28 v~~k~~j {k.k Ø- 50] f'kV Ø- 71] mYgkl uxj&5 Le'kk~~u~~h~~e~~h lBh j~~k~~[~~k~~o vI y~~s~~h t~~k~~xk el~~u~~he l~~e~~kt~~k~~ps nQu~~h~~eh~~l~~ lBh ns~~k~~akeh egkj k"V^a i~~k~~n~~f~~'kd o uxj j~~p~~uk vf/kfu; e 1966 ps dye 37 v~~lo~~; s Q~~j~~cnykph dk; b~~k~~gh dj .ks
To sanction the modification as burial ground for Muslim community U/s 37 of Maharashtra Regional & Town planning Act 1966 about the Reservation No. 50, Sheet No. 71, Ulhasnagar-5 which is reserved as crematorium ground.

29 c~~W~~ia 507]508] us# p~~k~~d] mYgkl uxj&2 ;~~sky~~ 10 fl V~~p~~s t~~h~~; k o okijkr ul y~~s~~y; k 'k~~o~~ky; kps fofu; ~~k~~ks~~k~~ e~~W~~; rk ns~~k~~
To approve the disposal of unused 10 seat Old public latrines at B.K.No. 507,508, Nehru Chowk Ulhasnagar-2

30 **i~~r~~lo~~k~~ph l~~p~~uk**
jk[~~k~~o H~~k~~[~~k~~koj et~~j~~ bekjrh c~~k~~dk~~k~~ek~~i~~h fodkl d~~k~~dM~~q~~ 25 VDds feGdrh egki kfyd~~B~~; k rk~~C~~; kr ?~~k~~o~~q~~
Inj feGdrh fod.ks vxj H~~k~~M~~q~~ V~~h~~oj ns ;~~k~~dk~~k~~epk ikfydk l~~n~~L; Jh jes~~k~~ p~~g~~k.k ;~~k~~pk i~~r~~ko fopkjkr ?~~k~~ks

Notice of Motion

To consider the proposal of Hon'ble Councillor, Shri Ramesh Chavan regarding taking 25 percent assets out of sanctioned building constructions in possession of umc and selling or to give on lease on reserved plots.

1/4 kt Drk fe- dyd. 1/2
i z egki kf ydk l fpo
mYgkl uxj egkuxj i kf ydk

&&&
Ni% vupdekl 99 i; ſph izukrjs ; k iñhp iżrq dj.; kr vkysh vkgs] iżu dz 100 iklu ięph
izukrjs ; k egkl Hks iżrq dj.; kr ; shy-

Note:- in the last meeting the questions along with answers up to sr. No.99 already circulated and the questions from sr. No. 100 shall be presented now.

mYgkl uxj egluxj ikydk mYgkl uxj

tk Ø- meik@ I-dk@01&v@2014

HMJrh; ekud I dk iekhr (ISO-9001-2008)

I fpo dk;ly;]

mYgkl uxj egluxj ikydk

mYgkl uxj-3-

fnukal % & 12@8@2014

uksli

; k uksli h}js loz ikydk InL; dGfo.; kr ; ss dh] 'kpolj fn- 4@7@2014 jkth nqjh 3-00 oktrk lo1kkj.k egkl Hk vkl; kstr dj.; kr vkyh gksh Inj I Hkps dkgh dkedkt LFkxr d: u gh I Hk **cplj fnukal 20@8@2014 jkth nqjh 2-00** oktrk vkl; kstr dj.; kr vkyh vlg

rjh Inj I Hk dk; k vki .k mifLFkr jgkos gh four

1/1tDrk fe- dyd. 1/2

egki kfydk I fpo

mYgkl uxj egluxj ikydk

1/1 Hk I puk Ø- 01] fn- 26@6@2014 jkth; k I Hkshy LFkxu iTrko o y{koskh ?s ; kr ; shy] di ; k ; kph uk? ; koh½

Notice

Notice is hereby given to all the municipal Councillors that the General Body Meeting held on **4-7-2014** being adjourned is slated to be held on **20-8-2014 at 2 -00 P.M.**

Please make it convenient to attend the same on the appointed date and time.

(Prajkta M. Kulkarni)

Municipal Secretary

Ulhasnagar Municipal Corporation

mYgkl uxj egluxjikfydk mYgkl uxj

tk Ø- meik@ I-dk@01&c@2014

Hyrh; ekud I^{ak} iekhr (ISO-9001-2008)

I fpo dk;ly;]

mYgkl uxj egluxjikfydk

mYgkl uxj-3-

fnukel % 20@8@2014

uksli

; k uksli h}js loz ikfydk lnL; dGfo.; kr ; ss dh] 'kpolj fn- 4@7@2014 jkth nijkjh 3-00 oktrk loz kkkj.k egkl Hkk vk; kstr dj.; kr vkyh gksh- lnj lHkps dkgd dkedkt Lfkrx d: u gh lHkk cikpolj fnukel 20@8@2014 jkth nijkjh 2-00 itgk Lfkrx d; kus xkpolj fnukel 21@8@2014 jkth nijkjh 2-00 oktrk vk; kstr dj.; kr vkyh vks

rjh lnj lHk dkk; k vki .k mifLfr jgkos gh fourth

1/2 Drk fe- dyd. 1/2

egki kfydk I fpo

mYgkl uxj egluxjikfydk

1/2 Hkk I puk Ø- 01] fn- 26@6@2014 jkth; k lHkhy Lfku iTrko o y{koSh ?s ; kr ; shy] di ; k ; kph uks ?; koH½

Notice

Notice is hereby given to all the municipal Councillors that the General Body Meeting held on 4-7-2014 adjourned on 20-8-2014 at 2 -00 P.M. is slated to be held on **dt. 21-8-2013 at 2-00p m.**

Please make it convenient to attend the same on the appointed date and time.

(Prajkta M. Kulkarni)

Municipal Secretary

Ulhasnagar Municipal Corporation

mYgkl uxj egkuxjikfydk

tk- Ø- meik@l-dk@2014]

Hkkjr; ekud lakk iek.khr (ISO-9001-2008)

I fpo dk; kly;]

mYgkl uxj egkuxjikfydk]

mYgkl uxj&3-

fnukd % 12@8@2014

uksli

; k ulshl h}js l oZ ikfydk l nL; k dGfo.; kr ; ss dh] mYgkl uxj egkuxjikfydkph **I o1 kMj.k egkl Hk**
cjolj fnukd 20@8@2014 jkth nqjh 3-00 oktrk egkiikfydk iz kkl dh; HkoukP; k ifgY; k
 etY; kojhy l Hkxgkr [kyhy fo'k; koj fopkjofue; dj.; k lBh ckyfo.; kr vkysh vkg
 rjh l nj l Hk dlk; k ikfydk l nL; k mifEkr jgkos gh fourth-

ek egkiikfydk
; k ekU; rns

VktDrk fe- dyd.Hk
iz egkiikfydk l fpo
mYgkl uxj egkuxjikfydk

*** fo'k ***

1½

iz ukslijs

1/ - Ø- 67 ikl q iepsiz u ?s ; kr ; shy-½

Questions / Answers.

(Questions from Serial No. 67 shall be called out in the meeting)

2½

elohy fo'k egkl Hkps fn- 19@10@2013 ; kr fn- 21@10@2013] 8@11@2013 o fn-
 20@11@2013] l o1 kMj.k egkl Hk fn- 20@11@2013 ; kr fn- 25@11@2013] 18@12@2013]
 20@1@2014] 5@2@2014] 7@2@2014] 17@2@2014] 26@2@2014 o 1@3@2014]
 18@12@2013 ; kr 20@1@2014] 5@2@2014] 7@2@2014] 17@2@2014] 26@2@2014 o
 1@3@2014] 20@1@2014] fo'k egkl Hk 5@2@2014 ; kr 7@2@2014] 1@3@2014]
 3@3@2014 o 29@3@2014 jkthps bfroRr dk; e dj.ks

To confirm the minutes of last Spl. Meeting held on 19/10/2013 (inclusive of 21/10/2013, 8/11/2013 & 20/11/2013], Gen. Body Meeting on 20/11/2013 (inclusive of 25/11/2013, 18/12/2013, 20/1/2014, 5/2/2014, 7/2/2014, 17/2/2014, 26/2/2014 & 1/3/2014], 18/12/2013 (inclusive of 20/1/2014, 5/2/2014, 7/2/2014, 17/2/2014, 26/2/2014 & 1/3/2014] 20/1/2014, Spl. Meeting on 5/2/2014 (inclusive of 7/2/2014), 1/3/2014, 3/3/2014 and 29/3/2014

3½

ifjogu l ferhP; k 12 l nL; k l dh 1 es 2014 ikl u fuoRr gkskk&; k 6 l nL; k uferrd fjdKE; k
 tkxk Hkj .; k lBh 6 ufou l nL; ue.kl ekU; rk nsks

To appoint 6 members in the Transport Committee in place of 6 members out of 12 members who are due to retire on 1st May 2014.

4½

mYgkl uxj egkuxjikfydk; k vf/kdk&; kik dk; kly; hu dkedktkl kBh ns ; kr ; sikk&; k okguk, oth okgu ifrichz
 HkR; kr ok< dj.kl ekU; rk nsks

To approve for the increase in vehicle allowances to umc officers instead of giving them vehicles for office work.

- 5½ Jherh y{ehckbz jkenkl xkm] etj ;kuk 'kkl uk fu.kz k uq kj os dh; [kpkl kh #- 73]142@& ifriqhzekU; dj .ks
To approve for re-imbursement of medical expenses of Rs. 73,142/- to Smt. Laxmibai Ramdas Gouda, Labour as per government GR.
- 6½ Jh lfini euhyky fl jI oky] lQbz dkexkj ;kuk 'kkl uk fu.kz k uq kj os dh; [kpkl kh #- 48]308@& ifriqhzekU; dj .ks
To approve for re-imbursement of medical expenses of Rs. 48,308/- to Shri Sandip Manilal Shirswal, Sweeper as per government GR.
- 7½ mYgkl uxj egkuxjifydk {skpk lu 2013&14 P;k i ;kobj.k l fLFkrh vgokykl eU; rk nsks
To approve the Ulhasnagar city Environmental status report year 2013-14.
- 8½ egkiifydk rj .krykokps 0; oLFkki u Bdk i/nrhus pkyfo.kckcr fopkj dj .k
To consider about maintenance of Municipal Swimming Pool on Contract Basis.
- 9½ xky eku ;sky lk/kokl ok.kh m|ku l k; hdj .k l qkshkdj .k fodfl r dj .k o nshky n#Lrhdj .k kBh th oYmZfjuhoy flifjP; vy VLV ;kuk HMM; kus nsks
To give sadhuwaswani garden in Gol Maidan to G World RST on lease for buitificaan, decoration, development and maintenance.
- 10½ mYgkl uxj&4 ;sky iHx Ø- 26 ehy cld Ø- 1492] 1493 toGhy lekt efnjkps dke iwl dj .k izkl fd; o foRrh; eU; rk o l nj dlekph fufonk dk; bkhg dj .k eU; rk nsks
To accord administrative and financial sanction and to give sanction for calling tender for work of Samaj Mandir Nr. B.K.No. 1492, 1493, Ward No. 26, Ulhasnagar-4
- 11½ mYgkl uxj egkiifydk vf/kdkjh@ depk;& ;kuk o"l 2014&2015 l kBh l kuqg vunku nsks eatjh nsks
To approve Exgratia payment to eligible municipal employees in the year 2014-2015.
- 12½ xky eku ehy jkjh feM VlÅu ikd] mYgkl uxj&1 ;sky egkiifydk; k ekydhph tkxk l k; hdj .k o nshkyhl kBh HMMs rRokoj nsks; k fufond eU; rk feG .ks
To give approval to the tender of giving Rotary Midtown Park, Ulhsnagar-1 owned by UMC to give on lease basis for beautification and maintenance.
- 13½ [kekuh ukyk oGfo.; kckcr eU; rk nsks
To approve the proposal for work of diversion of Khemani Nalla.
- 14½ mYgkl uxj 'kgjkpk eyfulI kj .k dlekpk l kqjhr vijk[M; k eU; rk nsks
To approve the proposal for work of revised Detailed Project Report (DPR) for Underground sewerage system for Ulhasnagar City.
- 15½ rnFkz ukedj .k lferhus f'kQkj l dY; kieks mYgkl uxj 'kgjkhy jLr} l kozfud o brj tkxkps ukedj .k dj .ks
To name the streets, public places etc with in the area of Ulhasnagar as per the recommendation of adhoc committee.
- 16½ **iTrkph l puk**
jk[kho Hk[dkoj etj bekjrh ckdkleki dh fodkl dkdM 25 VDds feGdrh egkiifydk; k rkC; kr ?kq; l nj feGdrh fod .ks vxj HMMs Vhoj ns ;kalkehpk ifydk l nL; Jh jesk p0gk.k ;kpk iTrko fopkjkr ?ks

Notice of Motion

To consider the proposal of Municipal Councillor, Shri Ramesh Chavan regarding taking 25 percent assets out of sanctioned building constructions in possession of umc and to sell or to give on lease on reserved plots.

17½

Ulrich Puk

vuf/kd'r ckdkdkelP; k ukok[kyh nlnkfxjh] gøfø'lkgh] HkVpkj ektfo.iks oknxlr Jh- ; øjkt Hnk.ks ; kØ; koj dk; ðkgh gkskckr ikydk l nL; Jh- Hkxoku Hkkyjsko ; kpk iLrko fopkjkr ?ksks

Notice of Motion

To consider the proposal of Municipal Councillor, Shri Bhagwan Bhalerao regarding action on controversial Shri Yuvraj Bhadane who formulates corruption, bullying and dictatorship under the name of illegal construction.

18½

Ulrich Puk

vfk'ku'keu foHkkxrhy fJDr vlysh ins Hkj.; kph idh; k yodjkr yodj l# d#u vfk'ku'keu foHkk vko'; gd depk&; kd g dk; lke cufo. kdkhpk ikydk lnL; Jh jesk p0gk.k; kp iLrko fopkijkr ?ksks

Notice of Motion

To consider the proposal of Municipal Councillor, Shri Ramesh Chavan regarding appointment of Officials in the vacant post of Fire Department

19½

Itzroloph Ipuik

'Krhuxj iVsy ia] mYgkl uxj&3 ; fky vksksxd Hk[IM jfgokl iz kstuFkz ckdkke ijokuxhl LFkxrh
nskolkeh ifydk lnL;k Jherh T;ksh dkykuh ; kpk iLrkf fopkjkr ?ksks

Notice of Motion

To Consider the proposal of Municipal Councillor, Smt. Jyoti Kalani regarding stay of residential building permission in industrial zone at shantinagar behind petrol pump, Ulhasnagar-3

20%

Ulrich Puk

egki kfydph mRillukph cktq ikrk ekyeRrk djks glRkrjkps idj.ls (Change of Name) idz iek.ls dj.; kckcrpk ikydk l nL; Jh vdqk EgLds ; kpk iTrko fopkjkr ?ks

Notice of Motion

To consider the proposal of Municipal Councillor, Shri Ankush Mhaske regarding about property Tax to be handover / transfer case (Change of Name) started as it was before considering the Revenue / Income side of UMC.

vi% vupdekd 111 i; kph iz ukrjs ; k iphp itrq dj.; kr vkysh vkr-
Note:- in the last meeting the questions along with answers up to sr. No.111 already circulated.

Note:- in the last meeting the questions along with answers up to sr. No.111 already circulated.

Ni% | oZ wkj.k egk! Hpsdledkt | HKd pusly oGjek ksfek ifgY; k egk! Hpsdledkt

låY; kurj yxpp ;kissh thoG ifle vly R;kiekkslq dj.;kr ;bly-

Note: The Ordinary General Body Meeting shall be commenced at the scheduled time

of the notice or soon after the completion of the First adjourned General Body Meeting which is earlier.

1/4 t Drk fe- dyd. 1/2
iz egki kfydk lfpo
mYakl uxj eakuxji kfydk

mYgkl uxj egluxjikydk mYgkl uxj

tk Ø- meik@ l-dk@02&v@2014

Hijri; ekud lāk iekhr (ISO-9001-2008)

I fpo dk;ly;]

mYgkl uxj egluxjikydk

mYgkl uxj-3-

fnukal %20@8@2014

uksli

; k uksli h}kjs | oZ ikfydk | nL; k dGfo.; kr ; ss dh] **cikolj fnukal 20@8@2014**

jkth nqjh 3-00 | oZ lkj.k egkl Hkk vk; kstr dj.; kr vkyh gkrh- Injph | Hkk LFkxr d: u
gh | Hkk **xikolj fnukal 21@8@2014 jkth nqjh 3-00** oktrk vk; kstr dj.; kr vkyh
vkgs

rjh | nj | Hkd dlk; k vki .k mifLFkr jgkos gh fourth

WktDrk fe- dyd. HZ½

egki kfydk I fpo

mYgkl uxj egluxjikydk

**1/4 Hkk | puk Ø- 02] fn- 12@8@2014 jkth; k fo"k; if=dojhy fo"k; ?ks ; kr ; shy] di ; k
; kph uk? ; koh½**

Notice

Notice is hereby given to all the municipal Councillors that the General Body Meeting held on 20-8-2014 being adjourned is slated to be held on **21-8-2014 at 3 -00 P.M.**

Please make it convenient to attend the same on the appointed date and time.

(Prajkta M. Kulkarni)

Municipal Secretary

Ulhasnagar Municipal Corporation

mYgkl uxj egluxjikfydk mYgkl uxj

tk Ø- meik@ I-dk@02&c@2014

HMJrh; ekud I^{ak} iekhr (ISO-9001-2008)

I fpo dk;ly;]

mYgkl uxj egluxjikfydk

mYgkl uxj-3-

fnukd %22@8@2014

uksli

; k uksli h}js loz ikfydk lnL; dGfo.; kr ; ss dh] cokoj fnukd 20@8@2014

jkth nqkjh 3-00 oktpk loz lkj.k egkl Hkk LFkxr d#u x#okj fnukd 21@8@2014

jkth nqkjh 3-00 oktrk vk; ktr dj.; kr vkyh gksh lnjph lHkk iugk LFkxr dj.; kr

vky; kus ~~exGolj~~ fnukd 26@8@2014 jkth nqkjh 2-00 oktrk vk; ktr dj.; kr vkyh
vkg

rjh lnj lHkk dkk; k vki .k mifLFkr jgkos gh fourth

1/2 Drk fe- dyd. 1/2

egkikfydk I fpo

mYgkl uxj egluxjikfydk

1/2 Hkk lpu k Ø- 02] fn- 12@8@2014 jkth; k fo"k; if=dojhy fo"k; ?ks ; kr ; shy] di ; k
; kph uk? ; coh½

Notice

Notice is hereby given to all the municipal Councillors that the General Body Meeting held on 20-8-2014 adjourned on 21-8-2014 at 3 -00 P.M. is slated to be held on **26-8-2014 at 2-00 P.M.**

Please make it convenient to attend the same on the appointed date and time.

(Prajkta M. Kulkarni)

Municipal Secretary

Ulhasnagar Municipal Corporation

mYgkl uxj egluxjikydk mYgkl uxj

tk Ø- meik@ I-dk@02&d@2014

HMJrh; ekud I³k iekhr (ISO-9001-2008)

I fpo dk;ly;]

mYgkl uxj egluxjikydk

mYgkl uxj-3-

fnukd %27@8@2014

uksv i

; k uksv h}kjs I oL ikfydk I nL; k dGfo.; kr ; ss dhj cikolj fnukd 20@8@2014
jkth nqkjh 3-00 oktpk I oL vkkj.k egkl Hkk Lekxr d#u x#okj fnukd 21@8@2014 jkth
nqkjh 3-00 oktrk itgk Lekxr dj.; kr vky; kus I njph I Hkk exGokj fnukd 26@8@2014
jkth nqkjh 2-00 oktrk vk; ktr d#u itgk dkgh dkedkt Lekxr dj.; kr vky; kus I nj I Hkk
x#okj fnukd 28@8@2014 jkth nqkjh 2-00 oktrk vk; ktr dj.; kr vkyh vkg
rjh I nj I Hkk dlk; k vki .k mifLkr jgkos gh fourh

1/2 Drk fe- dyd. 1/2

egki kfydk I fpo

mYgkl uxj egluxjikydk

1/2 Hkk I puk Ø- 02] fn- 12@8@2014 jkth; k fo"k; if=dojhy fo"k; Ø- 16 ikl q fo"k;
?s; kr ; shy] d'i; k ; kph uk?; koh½

Notice

Notice is hereby given to all the municipal Councillors that the General Body Meeting held on 20-8-2014 adjourned on 21-8-2014 re-adjourned on 26-8-2014 is slated to be held on **28-8-2014 at 2-00 P.M.**

Please make it convenient to attend the same on the appointed date and time.

(Prajkta M. Kulkarni)

Municipal Secretary

Ulhasnagar Municipal Corporation

mYgkl uxj egluxj ikydli mYgkl uxj

tk Ø- meik@ I-dk@02&M@2014

Hyrh; ekud I &k iekhr (ISO-9001-2008)

I fpo dk; ly;]

mYgkl uxj egluxj ikydli

mYgkl uxj-3-

fnukal %30@8@2014

uksli

; k ukhli h}js I oL ikydk I nL; k dGfo.; kr ; rs dh] c#okj fnukal 20@8@2014
jkth nqjh 3-00 oktph I oL vkkj.k egkl Hkk LFFxr d#u vu#es x#okj fnukal 21@8@2014
jkth nqjh 3-00 oktrk exGokj fnukal 26@8@2014 jkth nqjh 2-00 oktrk o itgk
x#okj fnukal 28@8@2014 jkth nqjh 2-00 oktrk LFFxr dj.; kr vky; kus I njph I Hkk
'Muokj fnukal 6@9@2014 jkth nqjh 12-30 oktrk vklstr dj.; kr vkyh vkg
rjh I nj I Hkk dlk; k vki .k mifLFkr jgkos gh fourh

1/2 Drk fe- dyd. HZ½

egki kfydk I fpo

mYgkl uxj egluxj ikydli

**1/2 Hkk I puk Ø- 02] fn- 12@8@2014 jkthP; k fo'k; if=dojhy fo'k; Ø- 16 ikl q fo'k;
?ks ; kr ; shy] di ; k ; kph uln ?; koh½**

Notice

Notice is hereby given to all the municipal Councillors that the General Body Meeting held on 20-8-2014 being adjourned 21-8-2014 re-adjourned on 26-8-2014 and re-adjourned on 28-8-2014 is slated to be held on **6-9-2014 at 12-30 P.M.**

Please make it convenient to attend the same on the appointed date and time.

(Prajkta M. Kulkarni)

Municipal Secretary

Ulhasnagar Municipal Corporation

Ni %& ifgyh I Hkk I aY; kurj nq & ; k I Hkpsdkedkt I # dj.; kr ; bly-

**Ni %& I oL egki kfydk I nL; k kBh o vf/kdk&; k kBh nqjh 1-30 rs 2-00 oktrk tso. kph 0; oLFk
dj.; kr vkyh vkg**

Note: The arrangement of lunch for all Councillors and officers shall be made at 1.30 P.M to 2.00.

mYgkl uxj egkuxjikfydk

tk- Ø- meik@l-dk@3@2014]

Hkjh; ekud lñk iek.khr (ISO-9001-2008)

I fpo dk; kly;]

mYgkl uxj egkuxjikfydk]

mYgkl uxj&3-

fnukd %& 1@11@2014

uksli

; k uksli h}kjs l oZ ikfydk l nL; kl dGfo.; kr ; ss dh] l keokj] fnukd 10@11@2014 jkth
l ka dkGh 4-00 egkikfydk iz kkl dh; HkoukP; k ifgY; k etY; kojhy l Hkxgkr [kyhy fo'k; koj
fopkjofue; dj.; kl kBh ckyfo.; kr vkysh vkg

rjh l nj l Hk dkk; k ikfydk l nL; kah mifLkr jgkosgh four

ek- egkijs
; k ekU; rns

1/ktDrk fe- dyd. k
iz egkikfydk l fpo
mYgkl uxj egkuxjikfydk

***** /ok *****

1½

iz ukkrjs

1/ - Ø- 71 ikl q ieps izu ?ks ; kr ; shy-½

Questions / Answers.

(Questions from Serial No. 71 shall be called out in the meeting)

2½

ekhy l o1 k/kj.k egkl Hkps fn- 4@7@2014 1R; kr 20@8@2014 o 21@8@2014 jkthps bfroRr dk; e
dj.ks

To confirm the minutes of last GB Meeting held on 4/7/2014 (inclusive of 20/8/2014, & 21/8/2014).

3½

Jh vuqfl x eWjh Hkxoku\$ l QkbZ dkexkj ; kalk 'kkl uk fu.kz k uq kj o\$ dh; [kpkl k/h #- 45]547@& ifriqz
ekU; dj.ks

To approve for re-imbursement of medical expenses of Rs. 45,547/- to Shri Anupsingh Mantury Bhagwane, Sweeper as per government GR.

4½

Jh fnudj jkBm fyfid ; kalk 'kkl uk fu.kz k uq kj o\$ dh; [kpkl k/h #- 62]858@& ifriqz ekU; dj.k

To approve for re-imbursement of medical expenses of Rs. 62,858/- to Shri Dinkar Rathod, Clerk as per government GR.

5½

Jherh feuk{h rdkjke tks h] fyfid] dj foHkx ; kalk 'kkl uk fu.kz k uq kj o\$ dh; [kpkl k/h #- 51]257@&
ifriqz ekU; dj.ks

To approve for re-imbursement of medical expenses of Rs. 51,257/- to Smt. Minakshi Tukaram Joshi, Clerk as per government GR.

6½

Lku 2011&12 rs 2013&14 e/; s iR; {k iR >kyss mRilu o iR; {k >kyssk [kpZ r1p l u 2014&15 rs
2015&16 e/; s vi{kkr mRilu o eyHkr @ik; Hkr l fp/k] fodkl dkes bR; knh o R; k vutakus gskk&; k
[kpkl k/h vko'; d rjrhph o brj vutakus elgrh 4 Fkk jkT; foRr vk; kx ; kalk l knj adj.; kl ekU; rk nsks

To approve for to present required provisions and other related information about the actual gained revenue and actual expenditure in 2011-12 to 2013-14 likewise expected revenue and infrastructure, development works etc for 2014-15 to 2015-16 to state finance commission.

- | | | |
|-----|--|---|
| 7½ | mYgkl uxj egkuxj ikydP; k pkj iHkxkI kBh pkj #X.kokfgdk VlkVk elv/lz ; kpdMu DGS&D njkus Fk
[kj nh dj .kdkeh izkl fd; o foRrh; elU; rk nsks | To accord administrative and financial sanction to direct purchase four Ambulances from Tata Motors at the rate of DGS&D for Four Ward Committee. |
| 8½ | egkj kV a inqk.k fu; a.k eMG ; kpdMu vkyV; k i=kph elgrh ukn dj .k | To record the information of letter from Maharashtra Pollution Control Board. |
| 9½ | dkexkj I Akvld kBh nkyu mi yC/k d: u nsks ckcr- | To take decision in concern with making office available for workers organization. |
| 10½ | mYgkl uxj 'kgjkpk eyfuLI kj.k dkekpk I Akjhr vkjklM; kl elU; rk nsks | To approve the proposal for work of revised Detailed Project Report (DPR) for Underground sewerage system for Ulhasnagar City. |
| 11½ | vf/keY; fLdk#u thuk fyIV] fyIV yHt o iWt vf/keY; vLdk#u pVbz {s funs kld eDr vuks dj.; kdkeh elU; rk nsks | To approve the premium for staircase, Lift, Lift Lobby & Passage and excluded/ free from FSI. |

Note:- in the last meeting the questions except 103, 108, 110 and 111 along with answers up to sr. No.110 already circulated.

WktDrk fe- dyd. W
iz egikifydk l fpo
mYgkl uxj egkuxjifydk

mYgkl uxj egkuxji kfydk

tk- Ø- meik@l-dk@3&v@2014]

Hkkjr; ekud ldk iek.khr (ISO-9001-2008)

I fpo dk; kly;]

mYgkl uxj egkuxji kfydk]

mYgkl uxj&3-

fnukd % 2@12@2014

uksli

; k uksli h}kjs loz i kfydk lnL; dk dGfo.; kr ; ss dh] lkojk] fnukd% 10@11@2014 jkth lk dkGh
4-00 oktrph loz lkj.k egkl Hkk vki; kstr dj.; kr vkyh gksh- lnjph Hkk LFrfr d: u gh Hkk **exGofj**
fnukd%09@12@2014 jkth lk dkGh 4-00 oktrk vki; kstr dj.; kr vkyh vkg
Rkjh lnj Hkk di;k vki.k mifLkr jgkq; gh fourth-

1/1 Drk fe- dyd. Hkk
iz egkikfydk I fpo
mYgkl uxj egkuxji kfydk

1/1 Hkk lpuk Ø-03] fnukd% 10@11@2014 jkth; k fo;k; if=dojhy fo;k; ?s; kr ; shy] di;k ; kph uks
?; koh-½

Notice

Notice is hereby given to all the municipal councillors that the General Body Meeting held on 10-11-2014 being adjourned is slated to be held on **09-12-2014 at 4-00 P.M.**

Please make it convenient to attend the same on the appointed date and time.

(Prajkta M. Kulkarni)
Municipal Secretary
Ulhasnagar Municipal Corporation

mYgkl uxj egkuxjikfydk

tk- Ø- meik@l-dk@2014]

Hkjr; ekud l k iek.kr (ISO-9001-2008)

I fpo dk; k;]

mYgkl uxj egkuxjikfydk]

mYgkl uxj&3-

fnukd % 12@12@2014

uksli

; k ulhli h}js loz ikfydk lnL; dGfo.; kr ; ss dh] mYgkl uxj egkuxjikfydkph **lokkkj.k**
egkl Hk 'Kuok fnukd 20@12@2014 jkth lkadGh 4-00 oktrk egkikfydk iz kkl dh;
HkoukP; k ifgY; k etY; kojhy lkoxgkr [kyhy fo'k; koj fopkjofue; dj.; kl kBh ckyfo.; kr vkysh
vkg

rjh lnj lk dkk; k ikfydk lnL; kah mifLkr jgkos gh fourh-

ek egki
; k; k ek; rns

WktDrk fe- dyd.Wk
iz egkikfydk I fpo
mYgkl uxj egkuxjikfydk

*** /ok/ ***

1½

iz ukrjs

Av- Ø- 73 ikl q ipsiz u ?s; kr ; shy-½

Questions / Answers.

(Questions from Serial No. 73 shall be called out in the meeting)

2½

elxhy lokkkj.k egkl Hk fnukd 20@8@2014 1R; kr fn- 21@8@2014] 26@8@2014] 28@8@2014
o 6@9@2014] fo'k egkl Hk 26@8@2014 1R; kr 28@8@2014] 6@9@2014] 10@9@2014 o
12@9@2014] rlp 6@9@2014 1R; kr 10@9@2014 o 12@9@2014] vlf.k 4@10@2014 jkthps
bfroRr dk; e dj.ls

To confirm the minutes of last Gen. Body Meeting on 20/8/2014 (inclusive of 21/8/2014, 26/8/2014, 28/8/2014 & 6/9/2014), Spl. Meeting held on 26/8/2014 (inclusive of 28/8/2014, 6/9/2014, 10/9/2014 & 12/9/2014], 6/9/2014 (inclusive of 10/9/2014 & 12/9/2014) And 4/10/2014.

3½

mYgkl uxj egkuxjikfydkshy l QkbZ depk&; lalk ?M.kdkke HkRrk ok< gks kd elu; rk ns

To approve for the Increase Uncleaning allowance to Sweeper in UMC.

4½

vYi l ; kd cgy {kskr {ksfodkl dk; Øe jkcfo.ls ; k ; kts vrxxr o' 2014&15 e/; s djko; kP; k 6
fofo/k dkelsk iz kkl fd; o foRrh; elu; rk ns

To approve the administration and financial sanction to 6 various work in under scheme of Alpasnakhyanka Bahul kshetra vikas Program in the year 2014-15.

5½ Jh- ; qjkt Hknk.ls o R; kps l gdkjh Jh- foun iatkch] egdkne] i-l-d-3 ; k fo: /n ek- U; k; ky; kr nkškjk i = ikBfo.kskr egkjkV^a egkuxjikfydk vf/fu; e 1949 dye 59 ¼½ vlb; s dsysyh dk; bkgtpkh elkgirh uk djs ls

To record the information of Sending Chargesheet, Against Mr. Yuvraj Bhadhan and his colleague Mr. Vinod Punjabi, Mukadam, Ward Committee No. 3 in the Hon'ble court as per MM Act 1949 Clause 59 (A).

6½ mYgkl uxj&4 e/khy i-Ø- 28 e/khy enkl hi kMk] x.ki rh efnj ; ffky I ektefnjkps mo]hr dke dj. kl
iz kkl fd; o foRrh; ekU; rk nsq fufonk dk; zkgh dj. kl ekU; rk nsks

To approve administration and financial sanction to calling tender for balancing work of Samajmandir at Madrasipada, Ganpati Temple, Ward No. 28, Ulhsangar-4.

7½ mYgkl uxj&4 e/khy i:-Ø- 26 e/khy Ogh-Vh-l h xkmM l ekj] cjl d u- 1507] 1508 toG lektefnj
ckl.kl i z kkl fd; o foRrh; ekj] rk nsq fufonk dk; zkqh dj.kl ekj] rk nsks

To approve administration and financial sanction to calling tender for construction of Samajmandir Opp. VTC Ground, Nr. B.K.No. 1507, 1508, Ward No. 26, Ulhsangar-4.

8½ d- *fj/nh fuysk ck̥dj o fl /nh fuysk ck̥dj ; kək vkrjjkVh; Li /kə/; sHkkx ?ks ; kl kBh eyf'k; k ; fks tk. ; kl kBh egki kf yd rQz vlfFld enr nsks*

To give financial aid to Kum. Ridhdi Borkar and Kum. Sidhdi Borkar to participate in international tournament at Malaysia.

9½ fu#i ; kxh I kekulph foYaqkW yko.; kdjhrk eloxfoyy; k fufond eat ih ns k-

To give sanction to the tender for disposal of Scrap Material.

10½ egkjk"V^a vfkul j{kk vflkk; lulvrxz̄ egkikfydk vfklu'keu l̄ops l̄{kehadj.k iŁrkokps l̄akjhr
ikdyukl eatjñ nsks

To give sanction to the revised estimate for the purpose of making UMC Fire Brigade service competent, under Maharashtra Agnisuraksha Abhiyan.

11½ jk'vñ; Qshokyk /ks./ karxñ fofo/k 'kñd fuf' pr dj.; kl eku; rk ns k-

To approve for to fix different fees under national Hawkers Policy.

12½ mYgkl uxj egkuxj ikfydk lnL lk t; Jh Kku soj ikVhy] oMz Ø- 2 ;kpfo#/n ek- U;k;ky;kr vfHk;lk nkfkv dj.;kl etah nsks

To grant sanction for criminal prosecution of Smt. Jayashri Dyaneshwar Patil, Corporator, Ward No. 2.

13½ mYgkl uxj egkuxj ikfydk lnL; Jh- iFoh 0;kikjhyky oypk] okMz Ø- 35] iWy 15 V*
;kpo#/n ek U:k;kv;kr vftk;ks nkfv d;:kl eatih nsks

To grant sanction for criminal prosecution of Shri Prithvi Vyaparilal Valecha, Corporator Ward No. 35 Panel No. 15 A

14½ **iTrloph I puk**

Jh- ; øjkt Hknk. k^l tul adZ vf/kdkjh ; kaik vuf/kdr ckdkde fu; æ.k foHkkxkps mi&vk; ðr inh
fu; ðrh dj. k^lckcr] eqkikfydk l nl;] Jh- jktsk oku[Ms; kpk iLrko fopkjkr ?ksks

Notice of Motion

To consider the proposal of Municipal Councillor, Sri. Rajesh Wankhede regarding giving post of Dy-commissioner to shri. Yuvraj Bhadane, (PRO) in Encroachment Dept.

15½

iTrkolph I puk

ejkBh Hkk'ks i n0; Bpj f'k{k.k ?ksyS; k vf/kdkjh o dejkjh ; kalk vxkÅ nksu osuok< Bk.ks o ecbz egki kfyd; k /krhbj nskskcr egki kfydk I nL; Jh Hkkyj jktanfl g ; kpk i Lrko fopkjkr ?ksks

Notice of Motion

To consider the proposal of Shri Bhullar Rajendarsing to give in advance two increments to officers and staff who are post graduate in Marathi language as given in Thane & Mumbai Corporation.

16½

iTrloph I puk

mYgkl uxj egkuxj i kfydk ekydhp s mn; kus [ktxh Loq I oh I kFk dkg 'kriz o vVhoj eprhr ns; kdjhk egki kfydk I nL; k Jherh feukrkbz I kusth ; kpk i zrko fopkjkr ?ks ks

Notice of Motion

To consider the proposal of Smt. Meenatai Soneji to give UMC owned gardens for certain time to under some terms and conditions to Private Swyamsevi Sanstha

Note:- in the last meeting the questions except 103, 108, 110 and 111 along with answers up to sr. No.110 already circulated. And the questions from Sr. No. **112** shall be presented now.

Ni% mYgkl uxj egkuxjikfydsis vuf/kdr ckdkdkelfo#/n dsy; k dk; bkghpk vgoky lkr tMyk
vkg

Ni% mYgkI uxj egkuxjikfydss I ekos kd vkj{k.kP; k elv; ekrq; egki kfyd; ns vlyy; k tkxk
rk; kr ?skdkeh dsys; k dk; bkghpk vgoky I kcr tMyk vlg

ñi% y{kosk I puk I kcr tMyh vkg

$\frac{1}{4}$ kt Drk fe- dyd. $\frac{1}{2}$

i_z egki kf ydk l fpo
mYgkl uxj egkuxj i kf ydk

mYgkl uxj egkuxji kfydk

tk- Ø- meik@l-dk@4&v@2015]

Hkkjr; ekud lAk iek.khr (ISO-9001-2008)

I fpo dk; kly;]

mYgkl uxj egkuxji kfydk]

mYgkl uxj&3-

fnukd % 5@1@2015

uksli

; k uksli h}kjs loz ikfydk lnL; dGfo.; kr ; ss dh] 'kuokj fnukd 20@12@2014 jkth
I k dkgH 4-00 oktph lo1 kkkj.k egkl Hkk vkr; kstr dj.; kr vkyh gkr- Injph I Hkk LFkxr d: u
gh I Hkk **'09@1@2015 jkth nqjh 3-00 oktrk egkikfydk izkli dh; HkoukP; k**
ifgY; k etY; kojhy I Hkkxgkr vkr; kstr dj.; kr vkyh vks
Rkjh Inj I Hkk di; k vki .k mifLkr jgko} gh fourh

1/1 Drk fe- dyd. Hkk
iz egkikfydk I fpo
mYgkl uxj egkuxji kfydk

1/1 Hkk I puk Ø-04] fnukd 12@12@2014 jkthP; k fo'k; if=dojhy fo'k; ?ks; kr ; shy] di; k ; kph
ukn ?; koh½

Notice

Notice is hereby given to all the municipal councillors that the General Body Meeting held on 20-12-2014 being adjourned is slated to be held on **09-1-2015 at 3-00 P.M.**

Please make it convenient to attend the same on the appointed date and time.

(Prajkta M. Kulkarni)
Municipal Secretary
Ulhasnagar Municipal Corporation